

**കേന്ദ്ര അർദ്ധസർക്കാർ പരിധിയിൽ വരുന്ന തൊഴിലവസരങ്ങളെക്കുറിച്ചുള്ള വിവരങ്ങൾ**

ക്ര. നം.	ഒഴിവിന്റെ പേര്	വിദ്യാഭ്യാസയോഗ്യത	പ്രായം	റിമാർക്സ്
<b>1.</b>	<b>NTPC(National Thermal Power Corporation Limited)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="http://www.careers.ntpc.co.in">www.careers.ntpc.co.in</a> <b>Last Date:22.11.2024</b>	
1.1	Executive	PhD	45 yrs.	No.of Post-15
<b>2.</b>	<b>Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Limited</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://grse.in">https://grse.in</a> <b>Last Date:18.11.2024</b>	
2.1	Project Superintendent	Four years full time degree in Engineering or equivalent in the discipline of Mechanical / Electrical / Electronics / Marine Engineering / Civil / Production / Naval Architecture.	54 yrs.	No.of Post-3
2.2	Deputy General Manager	Four years full time degree in Engineering or equivalent in the discipline of Mechanical / Electrical / Electronics / Marine Engineering / Civil / Production / Naval Architecture.	54 yrs.	No.of Post-2
2.3	Senior Manager:	Four years full time degree in Engineering or equivalent in the discipline of Mechanical Engineering/ Marine Engineering/ Electrical Engineering/ Electronics Engineering/ Civil Engineering/ Naval Architecture.	54 yrs.	No.of Post-9
2.4	Manager	Four years full time degree in Engineering or equivalent in the discipline of Mechanical Engineering/ Marine Engineering/ Electrical Engineering/ Electronics Engineering/ Civil Engineering/ Naval Architecture.	54 yrs.	No.of Post-4
2.5	Deputy Manager	MBBS degree from any University recognized by Medical Council of India (MCI).	54 yrs.	No.of Post-6
<b>3.</b>	<b>Sardar Vallabai National Institute of Technology</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.svnit.ac.in/">https://www.svnit.ac.in/</a> <b>Last Date:25.11.2024</b>	
3.1	Deputy Registrar	Master's degree in any discipline with at least 55% marks or its equivalent Grade in the CGPA/ UGC point scale with good academic record from a recognized University/Institute.	63 yrs.	No. of post-3

<b>4.</b>	<b>Tata Institute of Fundamental Research</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.tifr.res.in/positions">https://www.tifr.res.in/positions</a> . <b>Last Date:18.11.2024</b>	
4.1	Clerk Trainee [Accounts]	Graduate from a recognized university/institute. Knowledge of typing and use of personal computers and applications.	28 yrs.	No. of Post-10
4.2	Clerk Trainee [Administration]	Graduate from a recognized university/institute. Knowledge of typing and use of personal computers and applications.	28 yrs.	No. of Post-5
<b>5.</b>	<b>Chaudhary Charan Sing National Institute of Agricultural Marketing</b>		Please visit the official site for other details <a href="http://www.ccsniam.gov.in">www.ccsniam.gov.in</a> <b>Last Date:19.11.2024</b>	
5.1	Consultant (Domain Expert)	Second class master degree in Agriculture / Horticulture / Agricultural Marketing / Agricultural Economics / MBA Or PGDM in Agricultural Marketing.	50 yrs.	No. of Post-1
<b>6.</b>	<b>Central Soil and water conservation Research and Training institute,Dehradun</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.cswcrtiweb">https://www.cswcrtiweb</a> <b>Last Date:21.11.2024</b>	
6.1	Young Professional-II	Candidates Should have Post Graduate (Masters of Technology) Degree in Geo-informatics/Remote Sensing (RS) and GIS or PG Diploma in Geoinformatics /Remote Sensing (RS) and GIS OR PG Diploma in Geo-Informatics / Remote Sensing (RS) and GIS.	45 yrs.	No. of Post-1
<b>7.</b>	<b>Brahmaputhra Valley Fertilizer Corporation Limited</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.fert.nic.in">https://www.fert.nic.in</a> <b>Last Date:22.11.2024</b>	
7.1	General Manager (Production)	Full Time BE/B.Tech Degree in Chemical Engineering	55 yrs.	No. of Post-1
7.2	General Manager (Finance)	Graduate with CA/ICWA	55 yrs.	No. of Post-1
7.3	Deputy General Manager (Maintenance)	Full Time BE/B.Tech Degree in Mechanical, Electrical, Instrumentation, Electronics and Telecommunication etc.	53 yrs.	No. of Post-1
7.4	Chief Manager	Full Time BE/B.Tech Degree in Mechanical, Electrical, Instrumentation, Electronics and Telecommunication etc.	52 yrs.	No. of Post-1
7.5	Manager	Full Time Degree in any branch of Engineering	50 yrs.	No. of Post-1

7.6	Deputy Manager	Graduate with CA/ICWA	48 yrs.	No. of Post-1
7.7	Officer	Full Time Graduate Degree or Diploma in Journalism/Public Relations/Mass Communications.	40 yrs.	No. of Post-1
<b>8.</b>	<b>National High way Authority of India</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://nhai.gov.in/">https://nhai.gov.in/</a> <b>Last Date:29.11.2024</b>	
8.1	Manager (Legal)	Degree in Law from a recognized University / Institute	56 yrs.	No. of Post-4
<b>9.</b>	<b>Moulana azad National Institute of Technology</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.manit.ac.in">https://www.manit.ac.in</a> <b>Last Date:24.11.2024</b>	
9.1	Superintendent	i) First Class Bachelor's Degree or its equivalent from a recognized university or its institute in any discipline. Or Master's Degree in any discipline from a recognized university or institute with at least 50% marks or equivalent grade. ii) Knowledge of Computer Applications viz. Word processing, Spread Sheet.	30 yrs.	No. of Post-5
<b>10.</b>	<b>BIRAC(Bio Technology Industry Research Assistance Council)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.birac.nic.in">https://www.birac.nic.in</a> <b>Last Date:18.11.2024</b>	
10.1	Associate/Sr.Consultancy	Masters in any area of Life Sciences/ Biotechnology/ Agri / Plant Sciences/ Medical Research/ Regulatory Sciences/ Pharma/ Public Policy or any other related area. Desirable: Ph.D in any of the above mentioned fields from a recognized institute.	50 yrs.	No. of Post-2
<b>11.</b>	<b>Damodar Valley Corporation Limited</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.dvc.gov.in">https://www.dvc.gov.in</a> <b>Last Date;17.11.2024</b>	
11.1	Senior Manager	MBA degree in HR (full time) or Master's degree/ Post Graduate degree/ Diploma (at least for 02 years full time) in Personal Management & Industrial Relations/ Human Resource Management and equivalent.	56 yrs.	No. of Post-5
<b>12.</b>	<b>National Institute for the Empowerment of Persons with Visual Disabilities (NIEPVD)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.nivhrc-chen.org">https://www.nivhrc-chen.org</a> <b>Last Date:30.11.2024</b>	
12.1	Library & Information Assistant:	The candidate must possess a Degree in a relevant field	30 yrs.	No. of Post-1
12.2	TGT English:	The candidate must possess a Degree in a relevant field	35 yrs.	No. of Post-1

12.3	Hindi Translator:	The candidate must possess a Degree in a relevant field	18-25 yrs.	No. of Post-1
12.4	Braille Development Officer:	The candidate must possess a Degree in a relevant field	35 yrs.	No. of Post-1
<b>13.</b>	<b>Ordnance Factory, Medak</b>	Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://ddpdoo.gov.in">https://ddpdoo.gov.in</a> <b>Last Date:29.11.2024</b>		
13.1	Junior Manager (Contract) (Mechanical)	First Class Degree in Mechanical Engineering/ Mechatronics.	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-20
13.2	Junior Manager (Contract) (Production)	First Class Degree in Production Engineering/Mechanical Engineering/Automobile Engineering / Mechanical Production and Industrial Engineering / Production Engineering & Management / Manufacturing Engineering	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-13
13.3	Junior Manager (Contract) (Quality)	First Class Degree in Mechanical Engineering/ Electrical /Electrical & Electronics/ Metallurgy/ Chemical Engineering with ME/M.Tech in Quality Engineering with First Class	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-1
13.4	Junior Manager (Contract) (Integrated Material Management)	First Class Degree in Engineering/Technology with 2 years MBA/ Post Graduate Degree / Diploma with specialization in Materials Management/Supply Chain Management with First Class	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-6
13.5	Junior Manager (Contract) (Electrical)	First Class Degree in Electrical / Electrical & Electronics / Electrical & Instrumentation	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-6
13.6	Junior Manager (Contract) (Business analytics)	First Class Degree in Computer Science & Engineering /Information Technology /Information Science and Technology / Software Engineering /Computer Technology; and b) Master's Degree in Business Administration or Economics or Foreign Trade or Commerce or Business Economics or Quantitative Methods/ Statistics	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-4
13.7	Diploma Technician (Contract) (Mechanical)	Diploma in Mechanical Engg., Production Engg., Automobile Engg./Mechatronics	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-8
13.8	Diploma Technician (Contract) (Metallurgy)	Diploma in Metallurgy Engg. / B.Sc in Chemistry	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-6

13.9	Diploma Technician (Contract) (Electrical)	Diploma in Electrical, Electrical & Electronics, Plant Maintenance Engg	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-2
13.1 0	Diploma Technician (Contract) (Tool design)	Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (Tool & Die)	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-2
13.1 1	Diploma Technician (Contract) (Design)	Diploma in Mechanical Engineering/ Automobile Engineering /Electrical & Electronics/ Engineering Design with PG Diploma in Industrial Design (CAD)	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-2
13.1 2	Diploma Technician (Contract) (Quality & Inspection)	Diploma in Mechanical Engineering /Production Engineering / Electrical and Electronics Engg. with Post Diploma/ Certification in Quality Assurance / Inspection / Quality Control (or) b) Diploma in Metallurgy Engg. with Certification in Non-Destructive Testing / Industrial Radiography of Level I conducted by Statutory authorities like ISNT Chennai or any reputed Institution c) Diploma in Chemical Engineering / B.Sc in Chemistry with Certification in Lab Testing Methods like Spectro Analysis / Wet Analysis etc.	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-1
13.1 3	Assistant (Contract) (HR)	First Class Degree with at least 01-year Diploma in Personnel Management/HR/ Industrial Relations/PM&IR. Knowledge of MS Office and excellent Drafting Skills.	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-1
13.1 4	Assistant (Contract) (Stores)	First Class Degree with at least 01 year Diploma in Material Management / Supply Chain Management recognized by Indian Institute of Material Management. Knowledge of MS Office.	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-9
13.1 5	Assistant (Contract) (Secretarial)	First Class Degree with Diploma in Commercial Practice. Proficiency in Stenography and Typing Speed of 40 wpm. Proficiency of MS Office. Excellent Verbal Communication, Written Communication and Inter- Personal Skills.	18-30 yrs.	No. of Post-1
13.1 6	Junior Assistant (Contract)	3 Years Diploma in Commercial and Computer Practices / HSC with Typing Certificate		No. of Post-4
<b>14.</b>	<b>HAL(Hindustan Aeronautics Limited)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://hal-india.co.in">https://hal-india.co.in</a> <b>Last Date:29.11.2024</b>	
14.1	Junior Specialist	Full time regular Bachelor's Degree in Engineering/Technology in Mechanical/Electrical/Electronics/Computer Science	35 yrs.	No. of Post-8
14.2	Middle Specialist	Full-time regular Bachelor's Degree in Engineering/Technology in Mechanical/Electrical/Electronics/Computer science/Aeronautical/Chemical/Metallurgy	40 yrs.	No. of Post-12

14.3	CMM (Level-5) Engineer	Full-time regular Bachelor's Degree in Engineering/Technology in Computer Science & Electronics & Communication Engineering	45 yrs.	No. of Post-4
<b>15.</b>	<b>Bharat Electronics Limited</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://bel-india.in">https://bel-india.in</a> <b>Last Date:29.11.2024</b>	
15.1	Sr. Field Operation Engineer	MTech, ME, BTech, BE, BSc (Engg) in IT, CS, ECE, Electronics, E&TC, or MCA.	45 yrs.	No. of Post-6
15.2	Field Operation Engineer	BTech, BE, BSc (Engg) in IT, CS, ECE, Electronics, E&TC, Mech, EEE, or MCA.	40 yrs.	No. of Post-41
15.3	Project Engineer-I	BTech, BE, BSc (Engg) in IT, CS, ECE, Electronics, E&TC, Mech, EEE, or MSc in CS/IT.	32 yrs.	No. of Post-13
15.4	Trainee Engineer-I	BTech, BE, BSc (Engg) in IT, CS, Electronics, ECE, ETC, or MCA/MSc in IT.	28 yrs.	No. of Post-18
<b>16.</b>	<b>Damodar Valley Corporation Limited</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.dvc.gov.in">https://www.dvc.gov.in</a> <b>Last Date:21.11.2024</b>	
16.1	General Duty Medical Officer (Contractual),	MBBS Degree recognized by the Medical Council of India (MCI) and obtained from a recognized Medical College/University & one year experience as a Medical practitioner after internship.	62 yrs.	No. of Post-14
<b>17.</b>	<b>SIDBI(Small Industries Development Bank of India)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.sidbi.in">https://www.sidbi.in</a> <b>Last Date:02.12.2024</b>	
	Officers in Grade 'A'	Graduation in Commerce, Economics, Mathematics, Statistics, Business Administration, or Engineering with at least 60% marks (50% for SC/ST/PwBD).Alternatively, professional qualifications like Company Secretary (CS), Certified Management Accountant (CMA/ICWA), Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), or Chartered Accountant (CA) are also acceptable.MBA or PGDM in any discipline (full-time, 2 years) from a recognized institution	21-30 yrs.	No. of Post-50
	Officers in Grade 'B' General Stream Legal Stream IT Stream	Graduation with 60% marks or post-graduation with 55% marks (relaxation for SC/ST/PwBD OR Bachelor's degree in Law from a recognized university with a minimum of 50% marks (45% for SC/ST/PwBD if reserved). Enrollment as an advocate with the Bar Council of India OR Bachelor's degree in Computer Science, IT, Electronics, or Communications Engineering, or MCA from a	25-33 yrs.	No. of Post-22

		recognized institution with 60% marks (55% for SC/ST/PwBD)		
<b>18.</b>	<b>IDBI(Industrial Development Bank of India)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://www.idbibank.in/">https://www.idbibank.in/</a> <b>Last Date:16.11.2024</b>	
18.1	Executive (Sales and Operations)	A Graduate from a recognized university in any discipline from a University recognized/ approved by the Government / Govt. Bodies viz., AICTE, UGC, etc. Passing only a diploma course will not be considered as qualifying the eligibility criteria.	20-25 yrs.	No. of Post-1000
<b>19.</b>	<b>SAI(Sports Authority of India)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in">https://sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in</a> <b>Last Date:30.11.2024</b>	
19.1	Young Professional	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A postgraduate degree in any field</li> <li>• BE/B. Tech degree</li> <li>• A diploma in management, MBBS, LLB, CA, or ICWA</li> <li>• Any professional degree earned after a 4-year course after 10+2</li> </ul>	32 yrs.	No. of Post-50
<b>20.</b>	<b>C DAC(Centre for Development of Advanced Computing)</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="http://www.cdac.in">www.cdac.in</a> <b>Last Date:01.12.2024</b>	
20.1	Scientist B	First Class B.E./B.Tech/MCA or equivalent, or Postgraduate in Engineering/Technology, or First Class Postgraduate degree	30 yrs.	No. of Post-22
<b>21.</b>	<b>Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi</b>		Please visit the official site for other details: <a href="https://home.iitd.ac.in">https://home.iitd.ac.in</a> <b>Last Date:26.11.2024</b>	
21.1	English Language Instructor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Ph.D in English and allied disciplines, with a first division in M.A. in English or allied disciplines.</li> </ul>	45 yrs.	No. of Post-7